From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY24/25 Sem 2)

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2024 11:31 am

Subject: [IMPORTANT] Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 15 Nov 2024: EG3611A Industrial Attachment
(AY24/25 Sem 2)

Dear Students,

A reminder that the deadline to secure your IA placement is Friday, 15 Nov 2024. You must do one of the
following by the deadline.

1. Accept an employer's offer via TalentConnect (TC); or

2. Submit your Self-initiated application via the Enhancement Programme (EP) portal.

Do note that all students must complete the Canvas Enrolment Survey. Failure to do so may result in issues
or a delay in registering your IA placement in the EP portal.

¢ If you have accepted an offer via TalentConnect, please be reminded that you do not need to
complete the Experiential Learning Form/Record in TalentConnect.

To check if your internship has been successfully registered under the IA,
¢ Login to the EP portal.
¢ Click on 'View Enhancement Programme' -> 'View Programme Status'.
¢ Do note that for the majority of students, the 'Start and End Date' will reflect the official IA period.
If you have been approved for an alternate IA period, it will reflect accordingly. The 'Start and End
Date' indicates the period whereby your deliverables will take reference to and may not reflect your
actual internship period.

If you require an extension to the deadline, please submit your request with reasons via email to
cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg. Each request will be reviewed on a case by case basis.
¢ If you are looking for additional opportunities to apply to, please check with your Dept IA
Administrators.
¢ Do note that you may have to defer your IA if you are unable to secure an internship by the
deadline which may cause a delay in your graduation. The IA cannot be done concurrently with the
FYP or Design Projects.

We advise that you re-watch Pre-Internship Briefing (Part 2) if you are unsure of any of the processes.
If you have any questions or require further assistance, please email cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your
name and matriculation number. Do note that we are experiencing a high volume of emails during this

period and may take a little longer to respond. Please refrain from sending multiple emails.

Keep Well,
Careers & Internships Team



From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY24/25 Sem 2)

Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 10:23 am

Subject: [IMPORTANT] Final Batch of TalentConnect Postings + Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 15 Nov:
EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY24/25 Sem 2)

Dear Students,

The final batch of approved postings have been published in TalentConnect. Employers such as Aurecon,
CPG, ExxonMobil, Johnson Controls, KKH, SAESL, Sembcorp, SLB, VFlowTech and more are still recruiting for
their internship positions, depending on your engineering discipline.

1. A reminder that the deadline to secure your IA placement is 15 Nov 2024, which is less than 1 month
away. Students who are unable to secure or register an internship by the deadline may have to defer their
IA to a later semester which may delay your graduation.

o If you have not submitted any applications (either TalentConnect or Self-Initiated), please
do so asap as the deadline is fast approaching.

o If you are unsure about the application process for TalentConnect or Self-Initiated
placement, please refer to Pre-Internship Briefing video Part 2.

2. All students must complete the Canvas Enrolment Survey. Failure to do so will result in issues or a delay
in registering your IA placement in the EP portal. As such, please confirm the internship dates and key
employment terms with your Employer once you have accepted an offer.

o If you have accepted an offer via TalentConnect, please be reminded that you do not need
to complete the Experiential Learning Form/Record in TalentConnect.

Do note that some employers may provide the key employer terms via email.

o Some employers may only be able to provide the key employment terms closer to the start
of the internship or upon receiving the internship support letter. In such cases, please
confirm the internship dates first so that you may be able to complete the Canvas
Enrolment Survey.

3. The Internship Support Letter (also known as the Placement Letter) will be sent to you and your employer
1 to 2 weeks after you have completed the Canvas Enrolment Survey. If you are unsure whether you have
successfully accepted an offer via TalentConnect, please refer to Pre-Internship Briefing video Part 2.

4. If you have submitted many applications but are having difficulty securing an internship placement,
please make an appointment with the Career Advisor to review your resume and interview skills.

Please email us at cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your full name and matriculation number if you have
any query or require any assistance. Do note that we are experiencing an increased volume of emails during
this period and may take a little longer to respond. Please refrain from sending multiple emails.

Keep Well,
Careers & Internships Team


mailto:cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg

From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY24/25 Sem 2)

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 10:30 am

Subject: [REMINDER] Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 15 Nov: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY24/25
Sem 2)

Dear Students,

The penultimate batch of approved postings have been published in TalentConnect.Opportunities from
employers such as 3M, ASM Technology, Becton Dickinson, Biotronik, Mediatek, Pratt & Whitney, SAESL,
Siemens Mobility and more have recently been made available to you to submit your applications,
depending on your engineering discipline.

1. A reminder that the deadline to secure your IA placement is 15 Nov 2024, which is in approximately 1
month. Students who are unable to secure or register an internship by the deadline may have to defer their
IA to a later semester which may delay your graduation.

o If you have not submitted any applications (either TalentConnect or Self-Initiated), please
do so asap as the deadline is fast approaching. Employers typically take at least 2 weeks to
review applications and 1 to 2 months to select candidates.

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

o Do note that some employers may provide the key employer terms via email.

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

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 10:34 am

Subject: [REMINDER] Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 15 Nov: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY24/25
Sem 2)

Dear Students,

A reminder that the deadline to secure your IA placement is 15 Nov 2024, which is in approximately 1.5
months. If you have not submitted any applications (either TalentConnect or Self-Initiated), please do so
asap as the deadline is fast approaching. Employers typically take at least 2 weeks to review applications
and 1 to 2 months to select candidates.

1. A new batch of TalentConnect postings have been published over the past two weeks. Opportunities from
employers such as Chevron, Gradiant, Hyundai Motor Group Innovation Center in Singapore, Infineon, Linde
Gas, PUB, Sembcorp, Singapore Airlines, SSMC and more have recently been made available to you to
submit your applications, depending on your engineering discipline. If you are unsure about the application
process for TalentConnect or Self-Initiated placement, please refer to Pre-Internship Briefing video Part 2.

2. If you have accepted an offer via TalentConnect, please be reminded that you do not need to complete
the TC Experiential Learning Form/Record. However all students must complete the Canvas Enrolment
Survey after securing their IA placement (TalentConnect or Self-Initiated Placement). The Internship Support
Letter (also known as the Placement Letter) will be sent to you and your employer 1 to 2 weeks after you
have completed the Enrolment Survey. If you are unsure whether you have successfully accepted an offer
via TalentConnect, please refer to Pre-Internship Briefing video Part 2.

Please email us at cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your full name and matriculation number if you have
any query or require any assistance.

Keep Well,
Careers & Internships Team

From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY24/25 Sem 2)

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2024 10:49 am

Subject: [IMPORTANT] Please complete the enrolment survey AFTER you have accepted an Talent Connect
Offer.: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY24/25 Sem 2)

Dear students

Please be reminded of the following:

1. You do not need to complete the TC Experiential Learning Form/Record in Talent Connect as mentioned
in the Pre-Internship Briefing.

2. You must complete the Enrolment Survey in CANVAS after you secure your placement either from Talent
Connect or Self-initiated Application. No internship support will be issued to you and your employer until
you have completed the enrolment survey.

3. You can complete the survey after you received your employer's confirmation if you are still waiting for
them to confirm your internship period.

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

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2024 10:16 am

Subject: [REMINDER] Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 15 Nov: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY24/25
Sem 2)

Dear Students,

Please note that the deadline for you to secure your IA placement is 15 Nov 2024.

1. Batches of TalentConnect postings have been published periodically over the past few weeks. Do note
that the first batch of postings will be expiring on 11 Sep. If you are interested in those opportunities but
have not submitted your application, please do so asap. Employers have begun shortlisting and interviewing
candidates and may not extend the postings once they have filled their internship vacancies.

2. Opportunities from employers such as Changi Airport Group, GSK, HDB, Infineon, Micron, Siemens, SRC,
Woh Hup, and more have recently been made available to you to submit your applications, depending on
your engineering discipline. If you are unsure about the application process, please refer to Pre-Internship
Briefing video Part 2.

3. If you have accepted an offer via TalentConnect, please be reminded that you do not need to complete
the TC Experiential Learning Form/Record. However, all students must complete the Canvas Enrolment
Survey after securing their IA placement (TalentConnect or Self-Initiated Placement). This will allow us to
issue the Internship Support Letters to you and your employer.

All the best with securing your internship placement for the IA. Please email us at
cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your full name and matriculation number if you have any query or require
any assistance.

Keep Well,
Careers & Internships Team

From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY24/25 Sem 2)

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 4:20 PM

Subject: [IMPORTANT] Pre-Internship Briefing's videos viewship and Pre-Internship Quiz Deadline: EG3611A
Industrial Attachment (AY24/25 Sem 2)

Dear student

Please be reminded that you must complete the Pre-internship Quiz with full marks (10 points) by Friday, 23
Aug 2024, 2359 hrs if you intend to do IA in AY 2024/2025 Semester 2.

You will be removed from this Canvas course if you do not complete the Quiz with full marks by the
deadline as we assume that you do not intend to embark on your IA in AY2024/2025 Semester 2.

IMPORTANT NOTE:

* You must watch all 3 videos of the Pre-Internship Briefing under Videos/Panopto to 100% completion
before you proceed to do the Pre-Internship Quiz.

¢ No additional quiz attempt will be granted if you did not watch the Briefing's video to 100% completion.

Please email us at cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your name and matriculation number if you have any
query or require any assistance.

Keep Well,
Careers & Internships Team



mailto:cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg

From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY24/25 Sem 2)

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 10:11 AM

Subject: [IMPORTANT NOTICE] Industrial Attachment in AY2024/2025 Semester 2: EG3611A Industrial
Attachment (AY24/25 Sem 2)

Dear Students,
Please be informed that:

* You are eligible for the Industrial Attachment (IA) in AY2024/2025 Semester 2.

¢ You have been included in the EG3611A Canvas module from Monday, 5 Aug 2024. Kindly note that being
included in this Canvas module does not equate to an enrolment in EG3611A.

* You have to watch the Pre-Internship Briefing under Videos/Panopto.

* You have to complete the Pre-Internship Quiz with full marks within 3 attempts by 23 Aug 2024, if you
intend to embark on your IA in AY2024/2025 Semester 2.

¢ You will be removed from the Canvas course if you do not complete the Quiz with full marks by the
deadline as we will assume that you do not intend to embark on your IA in AY2024/2025 Semester

The Student Application Window will open from Monday, 12 Aug 2024 to Friday, 15 Nov 2024.

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

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 10:03 AM

Subject: IA in AY24/25 Sem 2 - Student Application Window (12 Aug to 15 Nov 2024): EG3611A Industrial
Attachment (AY24/25 Sem 2)

Dear Students,
Please be informed that:

1. The Student Application Window is open. Students who plan to do the IA in AY24/25 Sem 2 are to secure
their internship placements by 15 Nov 2024.

o Opportunities from employers such as Abbott, AECOM, A*STAR, Applied Materials, Chevron,
Edwards, KBR, MSD, Rolls Royce, Siemens and more are now available for you to submit your
applications, depending on your engineering discipline. Please ensure that you complete the
mandatory step in TalentConnect to gain access to the pool of approved postings.

o New postings will be available every 2 to 3 weeks. But do submit your applications early as postings
may be removed once the internship positions are filled.

o We strongly encourage students to make an appointment with your Career Advisor before starting on
the application process, especially if this is your first internship. Please also refer to Pre-Internship
Briefing video Part 2 for tips on securing an internship placement.

2. Students are to complete the Pre-Internship Quiz with full marks within 3 attempts by 23 Aug 2024, if you
intend to embark on your IA in AY24/25 Sem 2.
o Students are to watch the Pre-Internship Briefing videos to 100% completion.
o Students who fail to complete the Pre-Internships Quiz with full marks by the deadline will be
removed from the Canvas course and will be unable to embark on the IA in AY24/25 Sem 2.



3. For students who do not intend to embark on the IA in AY24/25 Sem 2, please complete the Canvas
Enrolment Survey and indicate accordingly. You will be removed from the Canvas course after 23 Aug 2024.

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



